Addendum to RFA# 67-95
(Breastfeeding Awareness and Support Program)

Date: May 19, 2020
Addendum Number: 1
Addendum Changes:

1) This addendum is to provide answers to all questions per the RFA Potential Applicant letter.

1. Q: The RFA states that there will be one award per region. Can the target population for grant activities, including the regional collaboratives, be a city or county within that larger region or do grant activities need to address one of the three regions in their entirety? Ex: could we apply to do grant activities that are just for people in the city of Philadelphia. 
A: Grant activities must address and support the entire region. 

2. Q: COVID-19 will likely affect the delivery of many of the services ex: direct breastfeeding support, in-person regional collaborative meetings. Will the grant allow for flexibility in how these requirements are met during COVID-19?
A: Yes, the Program understands the challenges due to the COVID-19 pandemic and will be flexible in how the awarded applicant meets the deliverables of the Grant. 

3. Q: Can the work build and add to existing work and/or collaboratives or does it need to be a new entity entirely?
A: Yes, the work may build on existing work and resources which may be continued if they meet the project need,  but they must be described adequately in the application narrative.  

4. Q: For the first year, is the requirement to do 1 or 2 regional collaboratives given the timing that funding starts in October?
A: One regional collaborative meeting is sufficient in year one of the Grant due to the delayed start of the project. 

5. Q: Just confirming that email submission is allowed? It is a little confusing because the instructions first day “Please submit one original and ten complete copies of your application, (Part 2 of this RFA) in a sealed package to the address below,” but then the subsequent sentences do provide an email address. Obviously, electronic submission seems the safest route for us right now. 
A: Yes, electronic submission via the provided email address is one of the  acceptable submission methods, per C.1.c. of the RFA.  Hard copies are also still acceptable but must be sent via USPS or other delivery service in order to allow time to reach the office prior to the deadline. No in-person delivery is permitted. 

6. Q: We are considering applying for more than one region (and possibly all three), but if we do, the majority of the application for each region would be pretty similar except for the “Statement of the Problem” sections for each region. Just want to confirm that this would not count against an applicant during the review process? 
A: Yes, organizations are allowed to submit applications for multiple regions. Please specify which region you are applying for on the cover page of the application package. The Program recognizes that there will be duplication if the applicant applies for more than on regional Grant and will not hold it against an applicant during the review process. 

7. Q: There are many existing statewide and regional breastfeeding collaboratives operating in the state. Is the applicant explicitly required to establish a new collaborative, or is it acceptable to integrate the prescribed activities into an existing breastfeeding collaborative?
A: It is acceptable to incorporate the required Grant deliverables into an existing breastfeeding collaborative. The applicant must explain in the narrative how the Grant deliverables will be met within the existing framework and how the funds will expand the existing collaborative.

8. Q: Are we allowed to add Appendixes?
A:  Yes, appendixes are allowed.

9. Q: Would a table of contents be part of the 15 pages?
A: No, the table of contents does not count towards the page limit.

10. Q: Would references be part of the 15 pages?
A: No, references do not count towards the page limit.

11. Q: Are support letters permitted?
A: Yes, support letters are permitted and do not count towards the page limit. 

12. Q: Do we contract with community organizations for mini grants or must they go through a hospital?
A: Mini Grants can be awarded to both community partners and hospitals. 

13. Q: Should proposal include both designated regions or can we just apply for one (Example: Apply for SE and NE together or just apply for SE}.
[bookmark: _GoBack]A: Applicants must submit a separate application for each region if the applicant chooses to apply for multiple regions. 

14. Q: Could we convene organizations with a virtual meeting?
A: Yes, the Program understands the challenges due to the COVID-19 pandemic and will be flexible in how the awarded applicant meets the deliverables of the Grant.

15. Q: Can you define outreach activity?
A: Outreach is the activity of providing services to any population that might not otherwise have access to those services. 

16. Q: Is the 2 page summary part of the 15 page limit on the work statement?
A: No, the summary does not count towards the page limit.

*Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the RFA and any previous addenda, remain as originally written.

